



Alessio Quintarelli

Menswear Retail Expert / Made to Measure Specialist

O London, UK

View profile on Dweet

Links

in LinkedIn

Languages

English (Fluent)

Italian (Native)

Spanish (Basic)

About

I am a strong result driver who believes that fostering excellent communication and establishing profound human connections is key to empowering organizations into achieving exceptional goals.

I lead teams to create memorable customer experiences that evolve into loyal, lasting relationships.

I consistently and efficiently analyze and optimize store performances, acting confidently to improve conversion rate, average transaction value, and item count per transaction.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Fusodoro Boutique

Scalarly

Hawes and Curtis

Prada Group

Christian Dior Couture

Experience

Store Manager

Fusodoro Boutique | Oct 2022 - Oct 2024



- Platform Operations Manager E-Commerce & Retail Scalarly | Aug 2020 - Sep 2022
- Senior Allocator Hawes and Curtis | Jan 2019 - Apr 2020
- Senior Sales Associate Prada Group | Nov 2017 - Dec 2018



Sales Associate

Christian Dior Couture | Mar 2016 - Nov 2017

Education & Training

- Fashion Retail Academy
 - Diploma of Education,
- Politecnico di Milano

Bachelor's degree,